



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MEL1631-Meliadine Gold Mine Project; Agnico Eagle Mines Limited; Notice of Modification Comment Summaries and NWB Guidance Regarding Next Steps

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, Aug 28, 2025 at 1:06 PM

Draft To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Solomon Amuno** <samuno@nunavut.ca>

Date: Thu, Aug 28, 2025 at 12:48 PM

Subject: FW: 2AM-MEL1631-Meliadine Gold Mine Project; Agnico Eagle Mines Limited; Notice of Modification Comment Summaries and NWB Guidance Regarding Next Steps

To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>

Hello Karen,

We would like to kindly request an extension to respond by next week, on or before September 5, 2025.

Slomon

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** August 20, 2025 2:27 PM**To:** Kelli Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca>; Keith Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca>; Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>; Solomon Amuno <samuno@nunavut.ca>**Cc:** Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>**Subject:** 2AM-MEL1631-Meliadine Gold Mine Project; Agnico Eagle Mines Limited; Notice of Modification Comment Summaries and NWB Guidance Regarding Next Steps

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

[Allow sender](#) | [Block sender](#) | [Report](#)

Good afternoon,

Please see attached. The Nunavut Water Board requests a response from NPC and NIRB by August 29, 2025.

Regards,

ᐃᑦᓴᓂᐅ ᐱᐸᓕᓂᐅ^{ᑭᑦ} Maniyauyuq Laisaliginigmun

Uqhuqhuq, NU, X013 110

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email